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March 25, 2020 

 

Basil Bear 

Bowie Resources, LLC 

P.O. Box 1488 

Paonia, CO 81428 

 

Re: Bowie No. 2 Mine, Permit C-1996-83, Second Adequacy Review for MR-203 

 

Dear Mr. Bear: 

 

Regarding Stover and Associates’ letter of March 24 on behalf of BRL, I have the following additional 

comments on the two adequacy items related to MR-203 and Division Rule 2.03.6(1). 

 

1. Regarding the compilation of all right of entry information into one location: 

a. Please submit, as part of this MR, all of the relevant pages, with a cover sheet, as Exhibit 25. 

Also, indicate what pages in the current PAP need to be deleted from other exhibits. This will 

avoid confusion while updating the PAP.   

b. Exhibit 25 appears to be on page vi rather than page v, as stated in letter.   Which is correct? 

2. Stover and Associates did not completely answer the request to confirm to the Division that the 

Bowie No. 2 Mine PAP contains all of the information necessary to describe BRL’s right to enter all 

applicable lands.  I am simply asking BRL to state that the proposed Exhibit 25 is comprehensive and 

encompasses all necessary agreements with landowners. 

 

Please do not hesitate to call or e-mail me with questions. 

 

Thank you, 

 
Robert D. Zuber, P.E. 

Environmental Protection Specialist II 

 

Cc via email:  Tamme Bishop, J.E. Stover & Associates, Inc. 
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